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Pages 000052-000060 have been removed in accordance with copyright laws. The removed reference
citation is:
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Cournoyer, Patrick

From: Thomas Ellsworth <tom@marveltechnologiesusa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 1:25 PM

To: Cournoyer, Patrick

Subject: Re: Feedback GRN723

Thank you Patrick. | expected as much.

We are in process of transitioning the management of the company and the submissions from Jack Wheeler to a more
qualified individual or team.

I am only in this position for a temporary period during the transition. For these reasons, | would ask that you would
cease to evaluate our notice.

If you would let me know the formal way to send you the notice to cease, | will be happy to do that.

Thank you for all the time and effort you and your team put into evaluating the submission and detailing the deficiencies
of the submission.
| hope you and your staff have a wonderful holiday season with family and friends, and have a very blessed New Year.

Best regards,

Tom Ellsworth, CEO
Marvel Technologies USA, LLC

On Tue, Dec 12, 2017 at 9:47 AM, Cournoyer, Patrick <Patrick.Cournoyer@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Dear Mr. Ellsworth,

We have identified major deficiencies with your notice that cannot be easily remedied, particularly within our
timeframe for submitting amendments to notices (~10 days). We recommend that you send us an email to request that
we cease to evaluate your notice. Otherwise, we will issue a letter stating the notice lacks a sufficient basis for a GRAS
conclusion.

General Feedback:

The notice is poorly written and fails to provide a cogent narrative. Much of the content is not in complete sentences,
and typographic errors are ubiquitous. The notice uses terms and phrasing that are not adequately explained, and it
lacks appropriate organization. As a consequence, the notice fails to make a logical case for the safe use of BAC and for
general recognition of safety.

The notice does not comply with the organization described 21 CFR 170.220. This regulation describes seven parts, and
the notice should be organized with each type of information in the appropriate part. Your notice titled several sections
“table of contents,” however none of these sections is, in fact, a table of contents. Titles and headings throughout the
notice are confusing.

Critically, the notice fails to link information to its sources and to cite literature where appropriate. In some instances,
the notice appears to cite literature using superscript numerals, but the numerals do not appear to correlate with a list
of sources. The notice repurposed text from GRN488, but the text in GRN723 is missing the citations to references that
were used in GRN488.
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Cournoyer, Patrick

From: Thomas Ellsworth <tom@marveltechnologiesusa.com>
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 9:12 AM

To: Cournoyer, Patrick

Subject: Re: GRN723 FDA response letter -cease to evaluate
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Patrick,

Thank you for letting me know. He is not authorized to contact you on behalf of Marvel Technologies. | can’t really
control his actions, I’'m sorry for the inconvenience to you.

| hope you get off soon to enjoy the holidays!

Best regards,
Tom

On Wed, Dec 20, 2017 at 4:12 PM Cournoyer, Patrick <Patrick.Cournoyer@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Dear Tom,

| received a voicemail from Jack Wheeler saying he needs help putting together a notice, presumably for BAC. Since
you're the listed point of contact for the notice, | won’t respond to his voicemail. If Marvel has questions or concerns,
you are welcome to contact me.

Best regards,
Patrick

From: Thomas Ellsworth [mailto:tom@marveltechnologiesusa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 11:30 AM

To: Cournoyer, Patrick <Patrick.Cournoyer@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: GRN723 FDA response letter -cease to evaluate

Thank you Patrick.
| hope you and your family have a wonderful Christmas and a great 2018!

Tom
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